Atlanta City Council Meeting Minutes October 16, 2018

OPEN: The regular meeting of the Atlanta City Council was held on Tuesday October 16, 2018 at the Atlanta City Hall. The meeting was called to order by Mayor Fred Finchum at 7:30pm.

ROLL CALL: Halley, Eimer, Young, McVey and Cheek were present. Finchum was absent.

Motion by Cheek second by McVey to approve the minutes as presented. ROLL CALL:

Halley-yes	Finchum-A
Eimer-yes	Cheek-yes
Young-yes	McVey-yes

Motion Carries.

Motion by McVey second by Halley to pay all bills as approved by their respected chairman or as far as money allows.

ROLL CALL:

Halley-yes	Finchum-A
Eimer-yes	Cheek-yes
Young-yes	McVey-yes

Motion Carries.

Marilyn Horath was present to request her name be removed from the Liquor Commission.

Randy Brooks had nothing to report on the Golf Course.

Chief Eimer gave a report on some stolen property and a suspect at Hickory Lane. Also, another incident on Lazy Row Road and the theft of a truck that had been recovered. The suspect was still at large.

Chief Polley reported that it has been a busy year with 196 calls so far. There is another EMT class starting in November, so if anyone is interested they should contact Josh. There are 2 people interested. There are 9 members of the Rescue Squad but only 3 that show up on a regular basis.

The Attorney reviewed a letter given to the Library on liquor at events. This would direct them to get permits for these activities in the future.

Dan Fulcher and Becky Langley were present to discuss the call system the county was implementing. Fulcher was interested in using Atlanta a pilot for the program. It would be no cost to the city. More information would be available on the new system. Chief Eimer stated that the system was very good.

Logan Co. 911 EMA wanted to work with the City to implement the program.

Motion by Eimer second by Cheek to utilize the Nixle call system.

ROLL CALL:	
Halley-yes	Finchum-A
Eimer-yes	Cheek-yes
Young-yes	McVey-yes
	Motion Carries.

The Mayor reported on a complaint about the use, after hours, of the parking lot at City Hall. The Alderman felt that there were no concerns about public use. Josh Polley asked if on Halloween night, Rescue would be allowed to park the rig at City Hall to hand out candy? All agreed it would be fine.

Motion by Halley second by McVey to enter executive session to discuss pending litigation.

ROLL CALL:	
Halley-yes	Finchum-A
Eimer-yes	Cheek-yes
Young-yes	McVey-yes
	Motion Carries.

The Council re-entered regular session.

Motion by McVey second by Cheek to allow Woods & Bates law firm to negotiate the court case 2013OV208 in the City's best interest for a settlement.

ROLL CALL:	
Halley-yes	Finchum-A
Eimer-yes	Cheek-yes
Young- yes	McVey-yes
	Motion Carries.

Alderman McVey asked for another survey on Ash trees that are dead or dying.

Motion by Halley second by Eimer to adjourn the meeting. ROLL CALL: Halley-yes Finchum-A Eimer-yes Cheek-yes Young-yes McVey-yes

Finchum-A Cheek-yes McVey-yes Motion Carries.

The meeting adjourned at 8:35 pm Kenneth Martin City Clerk